Forty Years of Farook

THE ROOTS THAT

CLUTCH:

THE BRANCHES

THAT GROW....

m

From a bald hill-top to a full-fladged
centre of learning and culture — the
genesis and growth of Farook Gallege

has been nothing short of pheno-
manal



When classes started in 1948 In
a private residence, there were 32
students and five teachers. Forty
years later, in 1888, there are about
2500 students, 150 teachers and 77
members on the non-teaching staff.

In the early 40's an Al-Azhar
post-graduate arrived at the obscurs
Anakkayam Village beyond Manjeri.
His stay in mysterious solitude in-
vited the attention of both intelli-
gence-men on the lookout for spies,
and laymen in search of mira-
cle-working saints.

The learned man was Moulavi
Abussabah Ahmedali Sahlb. Ha was
indeed a spy seeking to spread the
light of knowledge In unwilling hearts.
And he did work one miracle now
known by the name Farook. With
the help of Janab Syed Mohideen
Shah, Janab G.N.- Ahmad Moulavi
and Janab Falakki Mohammed
Moulavi, he started coaching a few
students in Arabic and Islamics. The
classes commenced on Sth January
1942 in the residence of Janab
Kunhalikkutty Haji, at Anakkayam.
In 1945, the ‘Rouzathul Uloom Arablc
College’ got the recognition of Mad-
ras University. Moulavi Abussabah

was the founder President of the

Rouzathul Uloom Association whlch.
astablished Fa_rook Collede.

The educational renaissance among ..

the Muslims of Kerala had been the
aim of sevaral movements. The
Muslim Alkya Sangham head, as early
as 1922, made attempts to found a
college in Alwaye; a Muslim Gollegss
Gommittee had also been
constituted and necessary land
acquired. Though the general
awaksning that ensued did not go
beyond the founding of some
schools, the aspirations of the
Gommittee remained allve in the
hearts of a few leadars.

No wonder, then, that the starting
of Rouzathul Uleom Arabic Gollege
at Feroke stirred up the embsers of
zeal, and efforts were agaln afoot for
the establishment of a First Grade
Gollege.
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When the Arabic Gollege was trans-
ferred to Manjeri in October 1944,
it functioned in a rented building
owned by Kiliyamannil Unnsen
Sahib. The smail Managing Commit-
tae {which included Janab
K. Kunhalikutty Hgji, Janab V.K. Ali

‘and Advocate M.V, Hydross Sahib)

was later expanded. The New Com-
mittée constituted on 8th January
1848 had the following membears:
Moulavi Abussahah Ahmedali Sahib
(Presldent), Advocate M.V. Hydross
Sahib (Secrstary), Janab M. Kunhoyi
Vaidyar, X.P. Chekkutty Sahib [Assis-
tant Secretaries), KM. Moulavi
Sahib, K.M. Seethi Sahib, Haji Abdus-
sathar Sahib, Haji Ishag Sait Sahib,
Haji A. Abdul Kader Sahib, Punathil -
Aboobacker Sahib and 35.M. Syed
Mchammed Sahib.

The Gommittee had to start from
scratches. There was - no iland or
buildings for the College. Janab
Puliyali Abdulla Kutty Haji donated
22 acres of tha present campus. It
was when the construction of build-
ings had barely begun {with the Rs.
10,000/~ donated by Haji A. Abdul
Kader Sahib) that the Association
decided on 17th May 1847, to apply
for the recognition of a First: Grade
Cotlege. On 17th Septernber 1847,
Moulavi Abussabah submitted the
application for affiliation to the Mad-
ras University. The fee of Rs. 800/
was of course borrowed (from Janab
N.V. Abdulla Sahib, a timber mer-
chant then based in Madras).



deethi Sahib. . M. Mohammed
Ismail Sahib and Adv, M.V. Hydross
Sahib were then mem bers of the
Madras Legisiative Assembly. Thay

did a lot of spade work at the then
capital Madras, meeting Vice-Chan-
-céllor Dr. Sir A. Lakshmana Swamy
Muthaliar, Dr. Abdu! Haq, Deputy

Director of Public Instructions,

Moulana Sayed Abdul Wahhab
Bukhari Sahib and others.

Dr. Lakshmana Swamy Muthallar,
the Vice-Chancellor, was as keen as
anyone élse on the praject. He was
aven ready to waive the normaily
rigid criteria for granting affliation.

Appreciating the grave nesed for an
educational revival in the backward
Malabar, and encouraged by the
dauntless preseverence and
optimism of the Rouzathu! Uloom
Association, Dr. Muthallar could weil
be said to have championed the
cause at the University level.

{Hleanwhile the College ‘building was
slowly rearing [tself, with the twin
capital of Rs. 10,000/- and an enorm-
ous amount of faith and optimism.
The first exhausted itself with the
completion of the foundation work,
University regulations required a sec-
urity of one lakh of rupees as well
as proper buildings and equipment.
Moreover, the rest of the endowment
amount of Rupees Four Lakhs had
to be pald in four instalments. The
Association and the community rose
to the occaslon. The story of how
they responddd to the need of the
hour would make exciting reading,
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Even when the University extended

formal recognition to the College

(July 1948) construction of its first
building was not completed. So, at
ﬁmt classes were conducted in
Moonilakam House’ in Feroke owned
by K. Ismail Sahib. After shifting to
Farookabad, classes were held even
In carpentry shed.

Directly concerned with the problem
of finding resources was a Finance
Gommittee consisting of the follow-
ing: Khan Bahadur Hajee V. Ali
Barami Sahib, Khan Bahadur P.M.
Attakoya Thangal; Khan Bahadur Un-

nikkammu  Sahib, Janab AKX
Kunhimayan Hajee; Janab Koyap-
pathodi Ahamed Kutty Hajee; Janab
AK. Kader Kutty; Janab Syed Ab-
durahiman Bafakki Thangal; Janab
P.I. Kunhahammed Kutty Hajee; Haji
Abdu Sathar Haji Essack Seth Sahib;
ICM. Seethi Sahib; Janab P.P. Hassan
Koya; Moulavi Abussabah Ahmedali
Sahib, Janab Puliyali Abdullakutty
Hajee; Janab K. Avaran Kutty Hajee;
V. Hassan Sahib, Janab K. Im-
bichiamad Hajee, Janab A. Abdul
Kader Hajee; Khan Bahadur Kariku-
lamAli Kunji Sahib; Janab 5. Um-
bichikoya Hajee; K. Ismail Sahib, S.M.
Syed Muhammed Sahib, K. Abu
backer Sahib and M.V, Hydross

Sahib (Convener).

o far the proposed name of the
College was Rouzathul Uloom First
Grade GCollege. The R.U. Association
renamed it “Farook College" through
a resolution it adopted on June 12,
1948, This name, commemorative of
Khalifah Umar Al-Farook and Tippu
Sultan's Farookabad, is said to have
been prompted by Moulana Syed
Abdul Wahab Bukhari Sahib, who
was closely associated with the
establishment of the college. The
association also decided to lend for
it for one year the building that was
meant to house the Arabic Gollege,
for which a separate building was
constructed later,

FAROOK COLLEGE 1948

Moonnilakam House : Nursery of a dream



College Building and Main (Azad) Hostel 1950 : The vast expense of future

dn October 1947 the Madras Univer- lakh rupees be deposited in the State
sity Syndicate appointed a Gommis- Bank and the receipt shown to nim.
sion to examine the basic facilities
and feasibility for starting the Gol-
lege. The GCommission comprised
Prof. V.. Ayyappan Pillai M.A
(Oxon), Professor of English, Madras
Presidency Gollege as Chairman, and
Sri K.5.U. Nair, Sri. T.G. Sankara
Menon, Sri. K.N. Sankaran Unni and
Prof. Syed Abdul Wahab Bulkhari, as

The demand, though not quite urni-
expected nor at allunreasonable,was
stunning: it meant that a lakh of
rupees had to be collected in cash
‘overnight, and deposited the next
day at ten o'clock. The patrons of
the collede met. When the Bank
Pass-boolk with one-lakh balance was
presented to Sri. K.S.U. Nair, he was

members. stupefied with disbelief. And under-
standably, too.

On 9th and 10th April 1948 the The University granted temporary
Commission visited the college. The affiliation to the Gollege in July 1948,
Principal-designate Prof. Syed Mohi- with B.A. and Intermediate courses
deen Shah and the Managing Com- offering instruction in languagdes,
mitee received them. The Gommis- economics and history.

sion reported to the University that
the establishment of a collede was
quite feasible, although adequate
arrangements and resources nad yet
to be found. The University took a
very favourable and lenient stand;
Sri. K.5.U. Nair was asked to visit
the College again to report on the
progress of preliminary facilities.

Sri. Nair made his visit in July
1948. He desired that in addition to
necessary land and buildings, one .

L P T FP -



A memorandum reguesting
permission to start science subjects
was submitted to the University in
October 1948. The University
appointed a Commission to make its
recommendations. Sri. A.
Ramaswamy Gaunder (Convener),
Syed Abdul Wahab Bukhari Sahib,
Dr. John Soundara Raj and Prof.
Somasundram were the members of
the Commission. It was with great
difficulty that the University's
permission could be obtained.
Classes in science subjects and
B.O.L. Arabic commenced in
October, 1949. B.A. in Mathematics
and B. Com were added to the
existing courses on 17th June 1951.

On June 12, 1948 a Managing
Committee was constituted. The
College was declared started by Khan
Bahadur P.M. Attakoya Thangal at
his residence, Puthiya Malivakkal,
Calicut, at about 1 p.m. on August
12, 1948, in the presence of Sri.
C.P.M. Moideen Koya, who was in-
charde of the College Office, Sri, V.
Muhamed and Sri. Kuriakose Tho-
ttungal, on the teaching staff The
classes were conducted in
Moonilakam house at Chungam,
Feroke, which also accommodated
the College Office, Library, Students
Hostel and Staff residence. On com-
pletion of the Ismail building at Petta,
the students’ residence was moved
to it. Classes were shifted ro the
collede buildings on the Farookabad
hillock on 15 Dec. 1948. Moonilakam
remained the only hostel until the
opening of Azad hostel in 19489,
Teachers and students walked the
one and a half kilometre distance
up and down daily.

Library Block : The heart of the matter

%



The first building., planned for the
Arabic Collede, had a big hall and
eight rooms with a plinth area of
11,000 square feet. In three years
the building was extended to the
west with an Arts Block and to the
east with a Science Block, consisting
of six class-rooms donated by I
Ismail Sahib, V. Hassan Sahib. Janap
Abdulla Kutty Hajee, Janab Avaran
Kutty Hajee, Janab K. Hassan Hajee
and Janab Moideen Kutty Kurikkal.
The four halls constituting a seperate
Science Block (7500 Sq. fl.] were
donated by IKKhan Bahadur Unnikam-
moo Sahib, the Kammappa brothers,
Janab Koyvappathodi  Ahmed Kutty
Hajee and Janab Pl Kunhamed
Kutty Hajee. Another block (3600
S5q. f.} for Biology Department was
donated by Janab P.P. Hassan Koya.

By now, the Intermediate Science
Departments had laboratory instru-
ments and equipment worth more
than two lakh rupees . The Managde-
ment also collected as endowment
then worth Rs. 4,34,000 in the form
ef properties and Government bonds.
Landed properties so obtained
included the Kondotty Estate worth
Rs. 30,000 donated by Janab
Kodithodi Ahmed Kutty Hajee, part
ol the Vaikom Mundar Estate worth
Rs. 1,00,000 donated by Janab
Manappad Kunhimohammed Hajee,
the Pallippuram Estate worth Rs.
1.00,000 donated by Janab Mohammed
Siddiq Sait, properties of the Muslim
Aikya Sangham worth Rs. 30,000 and
the family Waqgf property, Sabha
Paramba, donated by KM. Seethi
Sahib.

The great institution, the manifes-
tation of a great movement and awa-
kenind, was established firmiy and
securely. It was now poised for a
rapid development that has few
parallels.

LT AT T i R AR R

Jdn the wake of the States’ reorgani-
zation, the Collede came under the
University of Kerala in 1957. In
addition to the Intermediate Arts,
B.A. Islamic History and Economics,
many new courses were added, in-
cluding degree courses in Chemistry
(1957), Zoology (1987) and Physics
(1968). Now the new Pre-University
one year course was introduced in-
stead of the two-year intermediate
course. The introduction of the new
courses involved a huge expenditure,
amounting to threeg lakh rupees. This
was indeed a big achievement in
those days.
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In the name of Alleh, the Gracicus, the Mercifal,

“4ll Praise o Alleh, who has enabled the leading
Muslims of Malaber to sstebifsh this College and has mads
ita Towar of Guidancs to epread knowledge and impart in-
structlon in the various branches of learning among the
Fouths of Malabar. May Peace and Blesszings be upon the
wnlettared Prophet, who hes made the sesking and spre-
ading of knowledge compulsery for as.

Ihad the hemour of vimiting this College szevsral
times. Every tims I found hers new bulldinga end saveral
projecta and the Collage pProgresaing ateadily and shi.
ning es m bescon of light to the peopls. I wish that the
Almighty Allah may make it & great centre of learning and
Lultural eminence, and I bray that ite products may be
graced with heauty of chavacterend the emblemof nobil 1ty.

Here I point out to the authorities, the staff and
the students a path, which would not be peinful for any
ong t2 follow, but would bring trogble to any oue who dia-
carda lt. It isthat of love and cooperatiom among you
and of maintaining &.pleasiug and gentle character in
behaving to those around you, My frisnds, Bewars of dim-
putas, for they deatroy even edifices and civilizations.
Many a netlon has perished and many e mgclety has bBesn
vanquished a3 & result of dlsputes end quarrels. Hensm,
turn away gently from thoee who 41ffer From you and aver-
loek the mlstakea of your enemies, so that you way balong
to that class cimen, who control mager and forgive vaople.
It iz necessary that you should cultivate sxoellans manners
and develop pleasing qualitier, so that people, the elagt am
well a5 the masses, would sny that the studentsof this Collsge
are perfact in character; You shall becoms well-known for
Four exemplary behevionr with the people at, large.

I pray tllah to make thim College & “distinguisher?
batween truth and falashood, I intend only good and T m in-
cmpable but for the help of Allah,

= Afzal-ai-Ulama, Dr. M, Abdul Eag, M. A., D, Pkil {Oxon)

" Frea teanalation <f the Arabic ariginal.

The first Post-graduate course to be
started was M.Sc. in Mathematics in
June 1868, B.A. Arabic was also
started in the same year. The
affiliation of the Gollege was shiftad
to the Gallcut University on its

establishment - in 1988,

The Gollage celebrated its Silver
Jubllee in 1974. Sri. G.S, Pathak,
Vice-President of India, and His
Excellency Dr, Abdulla Salloumal

Samarie, Ambassador of Iraq, were
the chief guests on the occasion.

The Silver Jubllee marked an
important stage In the development
of the college. Many new projects

were taken up or completed,
including the Jubilee Health Gentre,
the Kunhall Marikar Indoor Stadium,
the Jubilee Staff Quarters and the
Naw Iqbal Hostsl for Post-graduate
students,

The academic development of the
College has been rapid from the
1880's. Instruction had been offered
at  Intermediate and Degres
(Mathematics, Physics, Ghemistry,
Zoology, & Gommercs) levels upto
then. In 1869, the college stepped
on the threshold of a new decade
with two major breakthroughs; intro-

.duction of post-graduate coursa

(Mathematics) and granting of ad-
mission to women students.

M.A. in Arabic and English started
in 1887; B.A. English and B.Sc.
Botany in 1988; M.Sc. Chemistry and
M.Gom. in 1868; M.Sc. Zoology In
1878; M.S5c. Physics in 1978; M.A,
Islamic History in 1880; B.A.
‘Malayalam and Sociology in 1881;
M.5c. Statistics In 1982 and M.A.
Economics in 1984,




(.S. Patak 1naugurates Silver Jublilee Celebrations : A milestone

The Hobby Work Shop, set up in
1962, is meant to provide training
in carpentry, smithy, photography
and electronics. During 1969-70,
B.Tech. Gourse (Fisheries & Fores-
try] was conducted at the request
of Galicut University.

The Departments of English and
Zoology are at present Research De-
partments recognized by the Univer-
sity of Galicut. A few members of
the Staff are recognized Research
Guides, too.

The rapid expansion of the Gollege
has all along put immense pressure
on the Management to find accom-
modation for more and more
courses. From the isolated wilder-
ness of the fag-end of the 40’s to
the fairly well populated and acce-
ssible Farookabad of today is very
far cry indeed.

As mentioned earlier, the Gollege
used to be housed in hired buildings
at first. By 1950 it had just a ‘main
building” of eight rooms and a hall.
(The hall is now the main room of
the Library). By 1951 the western
extension was completed. The east-
ern extension, completed in another
year, provided adequate space for
classrooms and laboratories in those’
days.

FAROOK COLLEGE 1948 - 1!

The Main Hostel (later renamed
‘Azad’) was put to use in 1949. For
some time from 1950 the
“‘Mocnilakam Hostel” used to cater
to the needs of students. In 1950
itself, the North-East Hostel was
started, providing vegetarian mess.
The new Hostel (later renamed
‘Igbal’) was occupied in 1951 and
the Farook Hostel in 1958, Of the
four rented hostel buildings, one was
purchased by the college and the
other three vacated. The President’s
Hostel (built by Janab
A Kunhimayin Hajee, the then
President of the Managing
Committee) was started in 1980. In
1857, three hostels were elactrified.
The A.L. Mudaliar Hostel was
completed in 19860, the Sir Syed
Hostel in 19685 and the Zahira
(Women's) Hostel in 1969. The New
Igbal Hostel (for Post-graduate
students) was completed in two
stages by 1985.

Azad Hostel : First Of many




Zahira Hostel - Home for women students

Ever since admission was thrown
open to women students in 1959
‘Women's Hostel” used to be housed
in rented buildings. The Gollege has
always been hard-pressed to provide
accommodation for the increasing
number of girls seeking admission.
Canstruction of the Zahira Hostel in
1868 and of its extension in 1980
have eased the pressure a little, but
gven now there is imperative need
for another hostel for women. Gon-
struction of one is being taken up
as part of the 40th Anniversary Pro-
jects.

An auditorium with a capacity of at
least thousand remained a fond wish
until 1859, when the Govt. of India
granted some assistance for con-
structing an auditorium-cume-recrea-
tion hall under the campus projects
scheme. The Auditorium (named the
Yusuf Sagar Hall) could be put to
use only in 1963. The Non-resident
Student’s Centre was also commi-
ssioned that year.

FAROOK COLLEGE 1948 - 1988

Afler the completion of the Spraw-
ing ‘main building’ the problem of
accommodation was not badly felt,
In 19586, separate staff rooms could
be provided for the various depart-
ments. The introduction of the
Pre-Degree course in 1964 once
again brought to focus the probiem
of accommodation, though the
two-storeyed Science Block has been
completed by then. In line with a
University move to contain the in-
Greased number of students at the
Pre-Degree lavel, the college also in-
troduced shift system in 1977. The
gracefully curved structure of the
three storeyed Administrative Block
was completed by 1980. The two
phases of the New Block were
finished in 1980 and 1985, and its
final phase is being completed as
part of the 40th Anniversary Projects.




Administrative Block : The brain-centre

The Gollege has been able to pro-
vide accommodation for many staff
members. The Co-operative Tenancy
Housing Society was registered in
1968. It was able to build six staff
quarters in the early 1960's. Eight
more houses were built in 1964. Six
houses were completed under the
Silver Jubilee Quarters Project in
1973.

Providing accommodation for the
non-teaching staff is under the active
consideration of the Managing Gom-
mittee,

One of the outstanding features of
the college is the Raja Gate donated
by Janab A. Abdul Kader Haji. It is
a symbol of all that is beautiful and
sublime in the Indo-Islamic tradition.

Transport facilities have also
increased over the years. In the early
days students and teachers had to
walk all the way to the highway. A
few years later, a Galicut-Kondotty
bus was diverted to the college route,

In January 1957 temporary city
service was sanctioned from Calicut
to Farook Gollege. Measures were

taken to widen and asphalt the
Chungam—College road in 1967-68,
the college meeting 25 per cent of
the cost. At present there are a good
number of buses plying between
Calicut and the Gollege, as well as
long-route buses touching the
College.

Availability of water has always been
a major problem here. By 1951 five
wells were dug in the vicinity of the
College, but could not cope with the
growing needs. By 1954, the scarcity
became acute: even the laboratories
were not getting water. The borewell
dug in 1956, could not ease the
situation either. In 1957, the Govern-
ment was approached for getting
sanction for a borewell under the
Rural Water Supply Scheme, but it
did not materialize. The overhead
tank with a 10,000 gallon capacity
was built in 1964.

By 1980 even the enhanced
sources of water proved too little.
The PHED was approached for assis-
tance under the Rural Water Supply
Scheme. By 1984, with the initiative
taken by the Management and the
active interest shown by the then
Minister Sri. M.P. Gangadharan, two
tubewells were drilled for the Gollege
by the PHED. Although the water
problem has somewhat eased after
that, it is far from being solved.




Kunhali Maricar Indoor Stadium : For budding BYmRInasis & SPOFISHICH

The Collede provides ample facilities

for sports and games. There are

extensive play fields; the Kunhali

Marikar Indoor Stadium, completed

in 1976 in the wake of the Silver

Jubilee Programmes, provides for
indoor gamss.

The sports pavilion was
commissioned as early as 1956. A
‘dymnasium’ builf in 1957 by Sri. P.
Achuthan Nair, proprietor, Indian
Motor Service, Manjeri, now houses
the Co-operative Store.

The Ganteen used to be run by
some members of the Staff and
student volunteers of the Social

Service League in a shed. In 1958,
the shed was demolished and a new
building completed in record time.
An extension to it was built in 1978.

©@ne noticeable feature of the Collegde
in the early stages was the active
participation of the staff and students
in all matters connected with it, in-
cluding construction of buildings.
Everyone took pride in keeping the
Gollege in trim. The spirit of attach-
ment and all-out involvement which
were marked in the first generation
of Farcokians always remained a last-
ing source of inspiration for them
to serve this institution. The sense
of belongding which Farookabad had
kindled in them was their motivation
to work for it and admire its incessant
growth.
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The Parent- Teacher Association was
formed soon after the inception of
the College, to maintain continued
association between parents and
teachers and to promote the welfare
of the students. It has been very
active since 1977,

The Association maintains a separ-
ate section in the Office (under a
clerk paid by the PTA) which deals
with the attendance of students and
their performance in the internal
examinations. The P.T.A. also has
instituted cash prizes for students
who secure highest marks in
Half-yearly Examinations, in various
groups of Pre-Degree classes and in
Degdree classes. It contributes to the
Gollege Union Fund for College Day
Gelebrations. The Association has
also contributed Rs. 50,000 to
the Open Air Theatre fund. It has
formed an Evaluation Gommittee to
review academic standards. A book-
let on “How to Study Well and Prepare
for Examinations’, distributed among
students under the Student Welfare
Scheme, was financed by P.T.A. The
Association's contribution to main-
taining the academic standard of the
college is worth monitoring

Farook Gollege Alumni Association
was formed on 12 September, 1971.
It was later renamed Farook Gollede
Old Student’s Association. It aims at
fostering and perpetuating
friendship, contact and co-operation



Science Block : Test tube culture

New Block : Adding new dimensions

Students’ Centre : Study-centre

among the alumni. Under its au-
spices, Abussabah Memorial Exten-
sion Lectures are held annually.
Among those who delivered the lec-
tures are Dr. B. Sheik Ali (Vice-Chan-
cellor, Mangalore University), Syed
Hamid (Vice-Chancellor, Aligarh
Muslim University), Dr. V.A. Syed
Mohammed (Indian Ambassador tb
UK) and Sri. Nitya Ghaitanya Yati.
An Old Students” Home is being
constructed in the campus by the
Association; its first phase has been
completed.

Students who score the highest in
University Examinations and those
who perform well in arts and literary
competitions and sports are given
trophies and cash prizes instituted
by heirs of departed patrons, by
various  Departments, by the
Parent-Teacher Association, by the
Old Students Association and by the
College Union.

FAROOK COLLEGE 1948 -
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The Jubilee Health Centre has
facilities for both out-patient and
in-patient treatment, with a full-time
Medical Officer and Paramedical
staff. The Co-operative Stores cater
to the needs of the students and the
staff for consumer goods. The Voca-
tional Guidance Bureau attached to
the Library helps students select
careers and courses, and is meant
to offer training for competitive
examinations. The Industrial Produc-
tion Gentre helps students cultivate
useful hobbies during spare time
and enables them to earn while learn-

ing.

Under the Adult Education Prog-
ramme, the college is running about
30 adult education centres in
Kozhikode and Malappuram districts.

The Staff Club is a cultural associ-
ation of the teaching staff. It provides
opportunities for recreations,
academic programmes and cultural
activities for the staff and their
families.

Jubilee Health Centre : Recuperating?
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This year (1988-89) the Gollege has
a student strength of 2470 including
1043 dirls, 21 students form abroad
(Iran,  Kuwait, Saudi  Arabia,
Palestine, Sudan etc.) and 6 research
students.

The Strength of the teaching staff
is 143 and that of the non-teaching
staff 77. The Library has a collection
of around 52,000 volumes. Attached
to the Library are also a Reading
room and Audio-visual section. The
text Book section loans text bOOKs
to deserving students.

Bgyond the class rooms and the
play grounds, various other forums
provide the students facilities for
participation in socio-cultural
activities. They include the NGG
(Army and Navy), the NSS (three
units), the planning Forum as well
as the Gollede Union. Facilities for
various sports and games, both in-
door and outdoor, are available.

Presidents’

Hostel : Making no &
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Besides fee concessions gdranted
by the Harijan Welfare Department,
a great many students enjoy various
scholarships. The Collede provides
assistance to a few students in the
form of scholarships from the poor
Boys" Fund and the Student Aid
Fund, and [ree accommodation.
Some hostels extend free board to
a few students.

Under the Tutorial and Advisory
Scheme, student droups are assignad
to the personal care of a teacher,
designated Adviser. The Director of
Student Services coordinates all stu-
dent welfare activities.

At present the College has six
hostels, accommodating nearly 800
students including a Women’s Hostel
accommuodating 215 inmates. The an-
nual buddet of the college comes to
about Rupees 85 lakh . The main
sources of finance are the U.G.C,
the State Govt., and donations from
the general public.

Water tank . Pumping life thro’ arteries

lion - ir ent:
Pavilion : Keeping count of events Opensir Theatre : The outdoor show.



Telescope © An eye toward the heavens

The College has planned to celeb-
rate its 40th Anniversary in January
1989 in a fitting manner. Many im-
portant programmes, such as educa-
tional exhibitions, seminars, sym-
posia, cultural programmes, literary
compelitions and tournaments have
been planned for the occasion to
familiarise the parents, patrons and
old students of the institution with
the present stage of Farook College
and its sister institutions in the campus, |
Besides, the publication of a Souvenir
and a ‘Who's Who' of Old students
of the College have also been planned
to synchronise with the occasion.
The major Developmental schemes
undertaken by the College Managing
Committee in this connection are:

i} Construction of new Ladies Hostel
at an estimated cost of Rs. 18
lakhs;

ii) Construction of an independent
Library at an estimated cost of
Rs. 20 lakhs (1 Phase); and

Special arrangements had been iii] The construction of a block of
made for imparting religious additional class rooms at an
instruction to students. This was very approximate cost of Rs. 10 lakhs.
effective in that students profited
from the religious classes. The In addition, the Parent Teacher
College was thus able to provide for Association and the Otd, student
the all-round and wholesome Assoclation are also planning to com-
development of the student’s plete the work on the out-door
personality. However, with the stadium, and Old Boys Home respec-
introduction of the shift system at tively.

the Pre-Degree level in 1977 the
practice of religious instruction had
to be discontinued.

FAROOK COLLEGE 1948 - 1988

The Rouzathabad Islamic Study
Circle is able to make up for this
loss to a certain extent. It is a forum
of all Muslim students and teachers
on the campus. The Study Gircle

holds classes and lectures. It

functions very effectively as a
cultural forum that brings together

all sections of the community.

'Tl'ne College Stadium : Where the big ‘events’ take piace.

The campus has a total area of
about 70 acres accommeodating the
buildings of  Farook  College,
Rouzathul Uloom Arabic Gollege,
Farook Training College, Farook High
5chool and Farook A.L.P. School with
their allied facilities like hostels, staff
quarters, health centre and the
Al-Azhar Mosque.




The Present Managing Gommittee
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1. Jb. A.K. Kader Kutty ... President

2.Jb. 5.A. Jifri ... Vice—President

8. Jb. K.C. Hassan Kutty ... Secretary

4. Adv. M. Mohamad .. Joint Secretary

8. Dr. M.K. Mohamed Koya ... Treasurer

6. Jb. K.V. Kunhammed Koya ... Manager

7. Jb. 5. Ismail ... Member

8.Jb. KV. Koyassan Koya Hajee ... Member

9. dJb. P.P. Aboobacker Koya .. Member

10. Dr. TK. Mohammed M.A., BEd.,

Ph.D. (Principal) Ex-officio Member

11. Prof, A.P. Abdurahiman, M.A., B.Ed. Nominated Member




Farook College and Sister Institutions at a glance

SI. Name of No.of Noof No.of No.of
Nolnstitutions studentswomen teaching other
studentsstaff ~ employees

1 Farook Cﬂm’,ge 2470 1043 143 Ty
2 Farook College Hostels 800 21" e —
3 Farook Training College 180 99 9 9
4 Farook High School 1518 689 44 7
5 Farook High School

(Raja) Hostel g0 - - =
6 Rouzathul Uloom

Asabic College 200 60 o )
7. R.ALA. College Hostefs 80 30  —  —

8. Farook L.P. School 400 182 10 =
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MANAGING COMMITTEE THROUGH FORTY YEARS

o

The Managing Gommittee of the college has always been
very Keen and active in diving the Farook movement its
vigour and onward thrust. From the very day it was consti-
tuted, the Gommittee has all along shown rare dedication
and commitment to the great cause.

l__

Treasurer :

FAROOK COLLEGE 1948 - 1988

The following were the founder members of the Farook
Gollede Managding Gommittee as from 7th June 1948:-

President : Khan Bahadur V.K. Unnikkammoo Sahib
Vice-President : Khan Bahadur P.M. Attakkoya Thangal
Secretary : KM. Seethi Sahib B.A., B.L.
Joint Secretary : Janab P.I. Kunhahamed Kutty Hajee
K. Ismail Sahib
Members : A.K. Kader Kutty Sahib
Moulavi Abussabah Ahmedaii Sahib, M.A. (AL Azhar)

Later the Madras University nominated Dr. M. Abdul Hagq,

M.A., D.Phil. as its representative on the Committee. Janab

The subsequent changes in the
Managing Committee are tabled below:

GC.M Syed Mohideen Shah M.A., L.T. became ex-officio
member on his appointment as Principal.

Date Name Nominated/Elected as In the place of
31-12-1950 P.P. Hassankoya Sahib Treasurer K. Ismail Sahib
(who passed away)
1-8-19564 A.K.Kader Kutty Sahib Vice-President Khan Bahadur P.M.
Attakoya Thangal
.2 (who passed away)
1-8-196% M.V. Hydross Sahib Member A.K. Kaderkutty Sahib
_ (nominated Vice-President)
12-12-1984 A.K. Kunhimayin Haji President Khan Bahadur V.K.
Unnikkammoo Sahib
(who passed away, Nov. 1954
1954 M. Mohammed Ghani Sahib MA, LT Madras University Dr. Abdul Haq
nominee
16-9-1988 Prof. N.V. Beeran Sahib Ex-Officio member Janab Syed Mohideen shah,
(Prof. in-charge) Principal
(reverted to Govt. Service)
5-5-1987 Prof. K.A. Jaleel Sahib (Principal) —do— Prof. N.V. Beeran Sahib
Prof. N.V. Beeran Sahib Nominated member —
1987 Madras University nominee ceased to be a member
with the change of affiliation to Kerala University.
May, 1961 Janab P.I. Kunh ahammed Kutty Hajee Secretary K.M. Seethi Sahib
(passed away)
May 1961  Janab M.V. Hydross Joint-Secretary Janab P.I. Kunhahamed
| Kutty Hajee
May 1961  Janab K. Avarankutty Hajee Memebr Janab M.V. Hydross
5-7-1966 Janab S.A. Jifri Treasurer

Janab P.P. Hassan Koya
(relinquished membership)



Date

Name

Nominated/Elected as In the place of

2-9-1967
2-9-1967
April 1968

April 1968
8-10-1971

4-2-1972

4-2-1972
4-2-1972
24-8-1972

24-8-1972
26-3-1973

8-3-1974
1974
1974
1976

29-56-1979

8-9-1979

6-9-1979

17-9-1979
17-9-1979

26-7-1981

25-7-1981
12-10-1983

12-10-1983
9-11-1985

9-11-1985
2-5-1086
4-8-1988

Janab A. Abdul Kader Hajee
Janab Syed Ummer Bafaky Thangal
Janab S.A. Jifri

Janab S. Umbichi Koya Hajee
K.S. Abdulla Sahib

A.K. Kader Kutty Sahib

Janab A. Abdul Kader Haji
Dr. M.K. Mohamed Koya Sahib
Janab S. Umbichikoya Haji

C.P. Kunhamed Sahib
K.V. Kunhamed Koya Sahib

K.C. Hassankutty Sahib

Janab S. Ismail Sahib

Janab K.V. Koyassan Koya Hajee
Prof. V. Muhamed Sahib

K.G. Hassan Kutty Sahib

Prof. V. Muhamed Sahib (Principal)
Prof. N.V. Beeran Sahib

K.GC. Hassan Kutty Sahib
K.V. Kunhamed Koya Sahib

Dr. M.K. Mohamed Koya Sahib

P.P. Aboobacker Koya Sahib
Prof. U. Mohamed Sahib (Principal)

Prof. A.P. Abdurahiman Sahib
S.A. Jifri Sahib

Adv. M. Mohamed Sahib
Adv. M. Mohamed Sahib
Dr. T.K. Mohammed Sahib
(Principal)

Member
Member
Secretary

Treasurer
Member

President

Vice-President
Member
Joint Secretary

Member
Member

Member
Member

Member

Nominated member
Joint Secretary
Ex-officio Member

Nominated member

Secretary
Joint Secretary
& Manager
Treasurer

Member
Ex-officio Mgmber

Nominated Member-

Vice-President

Member
Joint Secretary
Ex-officio Member

Janab P.1. Kunhahammed Kutty
Hajee (Passed away)

Janab S.A. Jifri

Moulavi Abussabah

Ahamedali Sahib

(Passed away 10.9.1971)
Janab K. Kunhimayan Haji
(Passed away 31-1-1972)

A.K.Kader Kutty Sahib
Janab A. Abdul Kader Hajee
M.V. Hydross Sahib
(Passed away 5-7-72)

G.P. Kunhamed Sahib
(Passed away 14-2-73)
Janab K. Avarankutty Hajee
(Passed away 9-1-74)
Janab Syed Ummer

Bafaky Thangal

K.S. Abdulla Sahib

Prof. K.A. Jaleel

(Appointed Vice-Chancellor)
Prof. V. Muhamed Sahib
(Principal)

Haji S. Umbichikoya Sahib
(Passed away 21-8-81)

Dr. M.K. Mohamed Koya Sahib
Prof. V. Muhamed Sahib
(Retired 31-3-83)

Prof. N.V. Beeran Sahib (Retired)
Jb. A. Abdul Kader Haji
(Passed away 27-10-1985)

S.A. Jifri Sahib

Prof. U. Mohammed Sahib
(Retired 31-3-1988)




IN THE FOREFRONT
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JANAB A.K. KADERKUTTY,

President, Farook College Managing Commitiee;
President, Farook Training College Managing
Committee; Member, Rouzathul Uloom Association
Exe. Committee; member, Finance Committee, (1948)

JANAB S.A. JIFRI,

Vice President, Farook College Managing Committee;
Vice President, Rouzathul Uloom Assn. Exe.
Committee; Member, R.U.A. College Managing
Committee.

l :

JANAB K.C. HASSAN KUTTY,

Secretary, Farook College Managing Committee;
Correspondent, Farook Training College Managing
Committee; President, RU.A. College Managing
Committee; Member, R.U. Assn. Exe. Committee.




JANAB K.V. KUNHAMMED KOYA,

Manager, Farook College Managing Commif
Member, R.U. Assn. Exe. Committee.

ADV. M. MOHAMED SAHIB,

Jt. Secretary, Farook College Managing Committee;
Member, R.U. Assn. Exe. Committee.

JANAB S. ISMAIL,

Member, Farook College Managing Committ
Member, R.U. Assn. Fxe. Committee.

DR. M.K. MOHAMED KOYA SAHIB

Treasurer, Farook College Managing Committee;
Member, R.U. Assn. Exe. Committee.




DR. T.K. MOHAMMED, M.A.; MEd; PhD. (Principal
Farook Gollegge)

Ex-Officio Member, Farook College Managing Com-
mittee, Fx-Officio Member, Farook Training College
Managing Committee.

JANAB K.V. KOYASSAN KOYA HAJEE,

Member, Farook College Managing Committee;
Member, R.U. Assn. Exe. Committee

PROF..A. P ABDURAHIMAN, M.A; B.Ed.

Nominated Member, Farook College Managing
Committee.

JANAB P.P. ABOOBACKER KOYA,

Member, Farook College Managing Commiltee;
Treasurer, R.U. Assn. Exe. Committee; Member,
R.UA. College Managing Committee.




JANAB. SYED FAZAL JIFRI,

Jt. Secretary, Farook Training College Manag
Committee.

JANAB. P.K. ALL
Vice President, Farook Training College Managmg
Committee; Member, R.U. Assn. Exe. Commitlee.

JANAB K. KUNHIMOHAMED HAJEE ALIAS
MANU HAJEE

Treasurer, Farook Training College Managing
Committee; Member, R.U. Assn. Exe-Commi
Secretary, RU. A College Managing Commit

JANAB. V. PAKKU HAJEE, .
Secretary, Farook Training College Mfmaga_ng
Committee; Member, R.U. Assn. Exe-Committee.




JANAB. K.V. MOOSAKOYA HAJLE,

Member, Farook Training College Managing
Committee; Member, R.U. Assn. Exe-Commniitee.

ADV. V. HASSAN KOYA SAHIB,

Member, Farook Training College Managing
Committee; Member, R.U. Assn. Exe-Commilttee.

R S v e N o e e L T e s L e T e O £ P A S R DR T A

A. ABDURAHIMAN SAHIB

Member, Farook Training College Managing
Committee; R.U. Assn. Exe-Committee.

JANAB. T.0. ABDULLA, i ‘
Member, Farook Training College Managing L i
Committee 3 : f



JANAB. M. KUNHOYI VAIDYAR,

President, R.U. Assn. Member, R.U.A. Coll
Managing Committee.

JANAB K. KUNHALAVI,

Member, Farook Training College Managing |
Committee;

m

DR, M.MAHMOOD SAHIB,

Vice President, R.U. Assn. Exe. Committee;
President, R.UA. College Managing Committe

DR. G.P. SREEKANTAN NAIR, M.A;M.Ed;Ph.D
(Principal, Farook Training College.)

Ex-Officio Member, Farook Training College
Managing Commilttee.
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JANAB. V.M. MAMMU

Member, R.U. Assn. Exe..Committee.

P.A. LATHEEF SAHIB.
(Retd. H M. Farook High School).
Secretary, R.U. Assn. Exe- Committee; Joint Secretary,

RUA. College.
I

JANAB. R.P. ABOOBAGKER HAJEE,
Member, R.U. Association Exe. Committee.

JANAB C.K. ALIKOYA HAJEE,
Asst. Secretary R.U. Assn. Exe. Committee; Member,

RUA. College Managing Committee



JANAB. B.V. ABDULLAKOYA. M.P.
Member, RU. Assn. Exe. Committee.

P. MOHAMMED KUTTASSERY (Principal,
R.U.A. Gollege)

FExe-Officio Member, R.UA. College Managing
Committee.

“The name Feroke is short
for Farookabad, the name
given to that place by Tippu
Sultan in about 1788. It
was so named after the
great Caliph Umar, who
eamed the  sobriquet
Al-Faroog, which in Arabic
means the one who distin-
guishes between right and
wrong. The College takes
its name from Farookabad
whilch also brings to mind
the great virtues and qual-
ities for which Al-Farooq
stood”.




